From: Rahmatul Irfan <ifan@uny.ac.id>

Sent: 07 November 2018 01:33

To: Kayleigh Parsons <kayleigh.parsons@iop.org>; Journal of Physics Conference Series <jpconf@iop.org>
Subject: We Was Submitted to FTP Server

Dear Kayleigh Parsons and IOP Team

We are happy to inform you, that one week ago we have re-uploaded to the IOP FTP Server based on suggestions from you in the previous email. Would
you please to inform me what We should the next step. Thank You.

Warm Regards

Dr. Phil Rahmatul Irfan, M_Eng

Jurusan Pendidikan Teknik Elektronika

Fakultas Teknik

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta

Telp : 081227210230

Email : ifan@uny.ac.id, rahmatul.irfan{@gmail.com
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Dear Irfan,
Thank you for your response.

| can see you have labelled your papers, however, they need to be labelled from 001_IC-ELINVO, 002_IC-ELINVO and so on.

Please carry on the numbering through the topics, so please don't start from number 1 for each topic. Please also let this reflect in the TOC.
This makes it easier for our production team to publish the proceedings in the correct order.

Kind regards

Kayleigh Parsons

Editorial Assistant, Conference Series

IOP Publishing, Temple Way, Bristol, BS16HG

Working Days — Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays

IOP Publishing's charity of the year is Kinergy www kinergy.org.uk
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Dear Rahmatul Irfan,

This conference proceedings is now ready for checking in TEST. Please, check it and send me a list of corrections or confirm
that it is ready to be published as is.

You need to check only that IOPScience content matches the PDFs and the PDFs watermarks. There is no need to check the
content of PDFs because all the PDFs on our test server are the ones which have been supplied to us - checked and

approved as ready for publication - with only watermarks added. We will not accept any replacements of PDFs at this stage.

Please note that any delays during this last stage before online publication will impact on the final production time. Please
check the conference by the end of Friday 21st December if possible.

| attach two documents with instructions on how to log on to our test website where the conference is available. Please read
these carefully before you begin.

Please contact me if you have any difficulties accessing or checking this conference, or if you need longer to check it.
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Rahmatul Irfan,

I can confirm that | have made the requested corrections to your conference proceedings and will begin publishing of the volume, which you can expect to
see on |OP Science shortly. If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Timothy Vivian-Shaw

LR A
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Dear IOP Team
Thank you. But you should check at pdf file too because in pdf file (heading) must change too. IC ELINVO with ICE-ELINVO.

LR
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Dear Dr Ifran,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately we are unable to make changes to the PDF headers as that would require sending all of the papers in the

proceedings back to the suppliers for watermarking, effectively restarting the production process. If there is anything | can help you with, or if you have any

questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you and kind regards,

Thank you for your information. Ok, thank you. Thank you for your response.



